Fw: Acceptance for presentation at ISETL 2025 L« « ~

® Gwendolyn Williams <gmw0015@auburn.edu> Thursday, July 24, 2025 at 3:31PM
To: HuanLiu; & Mary Diamond

Dear Mary & Huan,

We are in! | hear the midwest is lovely in the fall. So now we can go ahead and register. | wasn't about to register until |
heard that we were accepted. We can put the presentation together a little closer to the time.

Take care,
Wendy

Gwendolyn M. Williams, Ph.D.
Associate Professor of ESOL Education
Department of Curriculum and Teaching
College of Education

345 West Samford Avenue

Room 2414

Auburn University

Auburn, AL 36849

From: ISETL25 <no-reply @oxfordabstracts.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 3:27 PM

To: Gwendolyn Williams <gmw0015@auburn.edu>
Subject: Acceptance for presentation at ISETL 2025




Fw: Acceptance for presentation at ISETL 2025 © «a « ~

@ ® Gwendolyn Williams <gmw0015@auburn.edu> Thursday, July 24, 2025 at 3:31PM

To: Huan Liu; & Mary Diamond

From: ISETL25 <no-reply @oxfordabstracts.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 3:27 PM

To: Gwendolyn Williams <gmw0015@auburn.edu>
Subject: Acceptance for presentation at ISETL 2025

Acceptance for presentation at ISETL 2025

Dear Gwendolyn Williams,

| am pleased to inform you that your abstract 40 - Promoting Learning and
Belonging through Mentoring Graduate Teaching Interns, has been accepted
for Panel Session presentation at The ISETL Conference.

Guidelines for presentations will shortly be posted on the conference website
at https://www.isetl.org/conference-info/. While we recognize that our call for
proposals for research, panel, and practice sessions stated that presenters
would have 45 minutes to present, we may need to adjust that time in order
to accommodate the record number of excellent submissions we received.
The amount of time allotted to different presentation types will be
communicated with the final schedule after our registrations settle.

Please register for the conference as soon as possible, preferably by August
15, to confirm your participation. Registration must be completed online



